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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The U.S. Federal Building and Courthouse, originally the Post Office,
is set back slightly from the west corner of Sixth and Broad Streets.
Completed in 1910 as a one storey building with a three bay central
portico, the building was expanded to three storeys in 1913. Both
designs were under the supervision of James Knox Taylor, Supervising
Architect of the Treasury, 1897-1912. The principal facade of the
original building has five bays and measures 85 feet along Broad
Street. The original southeast (Sixth Street) facade had three bays
and the northwest four; they both measured 60 feet. 1In 1936, a three
storey extension was built to the rear of the building, adding three
bays and fifty-five feet to the length of the northwest and southeast
facades. The configuration of the second and third storeys of the 1936
addition consists of two wings extending to the southwest which flank
a light-well. The roof of the building is hipped. Constructed of
wall bearing masonry with steel beams, the building has solid concrete
floor slabs and concrete spread footings. The basement and steps are
of granite, while the exterior walls are faced with white marble with
banded rustication. The roof is covered with red Spanish tiles.

A granite belt course separates the basement, with its sloping off-

set, from the first storey, and the entablature and parapet of the orig-
inal one storey building separate the first storey from the upper two.
Thus the first storey serves visually as the basement, and the second
storey as the piano nobile. The building has a marble cornice with

a dentil course and modillions under the roof overhang. On the

principal facade the first storey window of each outermost bay is
composed of twin one over one double-hung sash units set within an
architrave whose sill is supported by two brackets with four guttae.

The architrave is surmounted by a frieze flanked by two consoles which
support a cornice. The entablature of the original structure consists of
a molded architrave, a broad frieze, and a cornice enriched by a wave
motif. The coping of the parapet of the 1910 building serves as the

sill course for the second storey windows, twin one over one double-hung
sash units set within a molded architrave. A frieze and cornice surmount
the architrave. The third storey window consists of two over two double-
hung sash units set within a square-shouldered architrave. The rusti-
cation ends abruptly just below the shoulders of the third storey window
architrave to form a wide frieze-like band under the cornice.

The three central bays are approached by a broad staircase flanked by
stairwalls originally surmounted by cast metal post lamps. Modern stair
railings have been added. The three bays of the portico are articulated
by four pairs of unfluted monolithic Roman Doric colums. On the facade
behind, unfluted Doric pilasters respond to the portico columns. The
round headed windows flanking the entrance are recessed and consist of
three one over one double~hung sash units surmounted by a thermal window.
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Square incised panels articulate the imposts and a small console-like
keystone surmounts each arch. Modern doors are set within the center
arch. The original cast metal sconces have been replaced by modern
cylindrical lamps. The columns support a Roman Doric entablature, with
dentils replacing the mutules. The wave molding does not continue on
the cornice of the portico. A balustraded parapet surmounts the
entablature. The three center bays of the building are slightly
recessed. There are three large round headed windows on the second
storey, reverberating the first storey apertures. These windows admit
light to the two storey court room within. Each window has a wrought
iron grille divided into three vertical units and is set within an
architrave surmounted by a console-like keystone. Abutting and sur-
mounting the keystone is a small horizontal grilled ventilator. Flanking
each ventilator is a horizontal panel the width of the unrusticated band.
Flanking the three central bays on the second storey are small grilled
windows abowve the outer pair of columns.

The northwest facade of the building is composed of two parts -- the
original four bays, which are identical to the outermost bays of the
principal facade, and the three bays of the 1936 addition. The addition
is differentiated from the 1913 building by the termination of the dentil
course and the receding of the over-hand. In addition, the wave molding
on the first storey cornice is also terminated. Originally the first
storey of the addition contained a three bay loading dock covered by a
marquee. There bays are now filled in by a door abutting the old building
and three double-hung sash windows. The infill of the first storey is
faced with brick and a lintel faced in brick rises to the height of the
cornices above the original windows. The second and third storeys of

the 1936 addition are identical to those of the 1913 building.

The two outermost of the five bays of the Sixth Street facade of the
original 1913 building are identical to the outermost bays of the principal
face. The two bays flanking the entrance are unarticulated -on the first
storey. The center second storey window is identical to those of the

outer bays except that the bottom sash is replaced by infill and
embellished by a stone cartouche. On the second storey shaped molded panels
define the flanking bays. All third storey windows are identical to those
of the outer bays of the principal facade. The central entrance is marked
by a balustraded double stairway. The recessed modern doors are set with-
in an architrave and surmounted by a projecting panel which is in turn
surmounted by a stone frieze flanked by consoles. They support a cornice
identical to those of the outermost bays. The original flanking cast metal

Gadsden, Alabama
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sconces have been replaced by modern cylindrical ones that match the
sconces of the principal facade.

The 1936 addition on the Sixth Street facade is marked by a slight set-
back. Three unadorned small windows break the rhythm of the bays. The
three bays are identical to the outermost bays of the principal facade,
except the basement, which is visible, the termination of the dentil
course, and the receding of the overhang. As on the northwest facade,
the wave molding is terminated.

On the rear (southwest) facade, the granite belt course and simplified
entablatures of the first and third storeys are continued. In the outer-
most bays of the first storey a two over two double-hung sash window is
centrally placed beneath the second and third storey wings. Six windows
of differing size fill the center section of the first storey of this
facade. The second and third storeys have three symmetrically placed
windows overlooking the courtyard. The second and third storey wings are
articulated by quoins. Each second storey wing contains a window like
that of the first storey, but set within a molded architrave. Two smaller
windows occupy the third storey. The second and third storeys of the
wings overlooking the courtyard each contain three symmetrically placed
windows, although those of the eastern wing are slightly asymmetrical
because of a projecting elevator shaft.

Gadsden, Alabama
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Federal Building reflects James Knox Taylor's mannered use of the
classical vocabulary to create an imposing architectural statement of
the Federal Government's presence in Gadsden. Moreover, his

designing the building in two stages reflects Taylor's ability to

employ classical architectural forms in adapting to practical con-
siderations of Congressional budgetary constraints. The Gadsden
Building, like the Newport, Vermont and Selma, Alabama Federal Buildings,
illustrates another aspect of Taylor's architectural flexibility. Despite
the use of the classical idom, the two storey central courtroom, defined
vertically on the principal facade, is a departure from classical form
and demonstrates Taylor's personal idiom.

The building's mass, wealth of ornamentation, and rich materials all mark
it as the most distinctive building in town. Despite a 1959 fire that
damaged the roof and part of the courtroom ceiling, the building remains
an essentially unaltered example of monumental architecture of the first
half of the twentieth century. It is in fact the dominant feature on

the principal street of downtown Gadsden.
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